
From: Will Johnson
2/17/2011 2:34:27 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
'Carol A. Brown' (CAB@CPUC.CA.GOV); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: It a healthy boy

i will.

Will Johnson

Visage Energy Corp.

office and cell: (310) 216-6887

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 2:30 PM 
To: Will Johnson; Carol A. Brown; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: It a healthy boy

Congratulations to you Will and my love to Daryl-Lynn. Send pictures soon.

From: Will Johnson [mailto:will@visageenergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 2:22 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Carol A. Brown; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: It a healthy boy

Brain, Carol and Meredith,

I arrive back in LA at 11:00 am and Daryl-Lynn had her baby at 3:00 pm. Although her 
labor had started before I got on the plane, the timing worked out just perfectly.
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Mother and baby are fine and will share pictures soon.

Best regards,

Will

Will Johnson

Visage Energy Corp.

office and cell: (310) 216-6887
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